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S.2. The institution has Incentives for:

S.2.1. paper presentation;










S.2.2. journal publication;
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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
ZPPSU-CAO-TOM-161-2022
.

TO: MA. ELENA A.° GALVEZ
FROM: THE PRESIDENT

DATE:

MARCH 17, 2022

SUBJECT:

Per attached VPAF endorsement and other supporting documents, you are
authorized to facilitate the preparation of disbursement voucher for
the payment of research publication incentives to Mr. Jason Chavez/Ms.
Collin Ceneciro, and Ms. Warrelen Caspillo based on the endorsed
categories, subject to the budgetary, accounting, and auditing rules
and regulations.

Please take note that the incentives will count based on the number of
published research and not the number of authors i.e., Php 15,000 for
both Prof. Chavez and Prof. Ceneciro.

Compliance is enjoined. ’

LSON P. CABRAL, Ed.D.

Cf:  Records Section
Ms. Galvez
Office of the President
€AO File Copy
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S.2.3. outstanding research related performance; and







S.2.4. Patented outputs.
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Excerpts from NBC 416 page 20-22

As of the moment, since we just started encouraging not just the
students, but also all faculty members to find time to do researches
and attend all research seminars in the area, we are looking forward
to have attachment on here in next few months..




